

From: [Beddow, Donna](#)
To: [Lisa Cumper](#)
Cc: [Lawrence, Bridget](#); [Koutoufidis, Nicholas](#); [Harris, Susan](#)
Subject: JVR Solar; PDS2018-MUP-18-022; Consultation
Date: Thursday, November 12, 2020 9:33:12 AM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)

Lisa –

The Imperial Valley Museum has requested that the artifacts collected during the survey, testing, and grading of the project be curated with them. They currently house collections from the ECO substation and would like to have the collections kept together. Please advise if you agree with the request which would mean that artifacts would go to the Imperial Valley Museum instead of being returned to the tribes or curated at a tribal or San Diego curation facility.

Thanks,

Donna Beddow
County of San Diego
5510 Overland Avenue, Suite 310
San Diego, CA 92123
(858) 694-3656

For local information and daily updates on COVID-19, please visit www.coronavirus-sd.com. To receive updates via text, send **COSD COVID19** to **468-311**.

Coronavirus Disease 2019
COVID-19